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From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0416

From: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 10:15 AM '

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA,; christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0416

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0416
Topic: Reimbursement for Veterans Appearing on Behalf the State of Wisconsin

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: McElgunn, Christopher
Phone: 608-266-8593 ‘
E-mail: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DVA
Agency Number: 485
Priority: Medium
Intent:

From the Veterans Trust Fund:

The Secretary of the Department of Veterans Affairs may reimburse documented travel expenses incurred
by veterans relating to appearances at the request, or on behalf, of the State of Wisconsin, up to $2000
annually.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov




]

m{f’;\w

) State of Wisconsin v 1)gzos %
W et 2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE '
‘ LRB-1184/P1

ZDW:%.:...

J

DOA.:......McElgunn, BB0416 — Reimbursement for veterans appearing on
behalf of the state of Wisconsin
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AN ACT réIatmg to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS

This bill authorizes DVA to provide reimbursement to veterans for travel
expenses relating to an appearance that occured at the request of the state. This bill
limits reimbursement to $2,000 annually per veteran. /|

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 45.10 of the statutes is created to read:
45.10 Veteran appearances. The department may reimburse any veteran

¢
who incurred travel expenses relating to an appearance that occuged at the request

of the state, subject to the following:
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SECTION 1

(1) A veteran seeking reimbursement shall submit to the debartment
documentation of travel expenses incurred.

(2) Notwithstanding ss. 16.53 (12) (¢) and 20.916 (8) and (9), the department
may reimburse all documented travel expenses but reimbursement shall not exceed
$2,000 annually per veteran.

(END)
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DOA:......McElgunn, BB0416 — Reimbursement for veterans appearing on
behalf of the state of Wisconsin

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS

This bill authorizes DVA to provide reimbursement to veterans for travel
expenses relating to an appearance that occurred at the request of the state. This
bill limits reimbursement to $2,000 annually per veteran.

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
who incurred travel expenses relating to an appearance that occurred at the request

of the state, subject to the following:
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SECTION 1
(1) A veteran seeking reimbursement shall submit to the department
documentation- of travel expenses incurred.
(2) Notwithstanding ss. 16.53 (12) (¢) and 20.916 (8) and (9), the department
may reimburse all documented travel expenses but reimbursement shall not exceed
$2,000 annually per veteran.

(END)



